

# Links zu Firmenbüchern

Wikipedia Liste aller offiziellen Register: [https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List\\_of\\_company\\_registers](https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_company_registers)

## EUROPA

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example
Belgien	<a href="#">KBO</a>	Official register	BE_OND_CD	10-digit number, always beginning with 0 (last 2 digits are a check number)	0203201340
Bosnien-Herzegowina	<a href="#">Bizreg</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Bisnode (BA)</a>	Third party	GEN_TRD_RGSTR_ENTTY_CD, GEN_TAX_CD		
	<a href="#">MSP</a>	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Bulgarien	<a href="#">Unified Trade Register</a>	Official register (voluntary)	BG_UIC_CD	9-digit number or 13-digit number (for a branch)	999999999 9999999999999 (branch)
	<a href="#">Commercial Register</a>	Official register (kyrillisch)	BG_VAT_CD	"BG" + 9-or-10-digit number	BG123456789, BG1234567890
	<a href="#">Kompass (BG)</a>	Third Party			
Deutschland	<a href="#">Handelsregister</a> <a href="#">Unternehmensregister</a> <a href="#">Bundesanzeiger</a>	Official register	DE_HRA_CD	HRA[RegisterNummer(1 - 6 numerical digits plus 0-5 capital letters)]-[XJustiz-ID-Code]	HRA123456-K1101 HRA1-D2601 HRA1234XYZ-R1504
	<a href="#">Firmenwissen</a>	Third party	DE_HRB_CD	HRB[RegisterNummer(1 - 6 numerical digits plus 0-5 capital letters)]-[XJustiz-ID-Code]	HRB1234AB-R1101 HRB1-D4608 HRB123456-F1103
Dänemark (inkl. Grönland)	<a href="#">CVR</a>		DK_CVR_CD	8-digit number	22756214
Estland	<a href="#">E-Äregister</a>		EE_FON_CD	up to 4-digit number	21
			EE_RG_CD	8-digit number	10005211
Färöer Inseln	<a href="#">Skráseting</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Finnland	<a href="#">YTJ - Business Information System</a>	Official register	FI_Y_CD	8-digit number; last digit can be preceded by a "-" (optional)	01120389 0112038-9
	<a href="#">PRH - Patent and Registration Office</a>	Official register			
Frankreich	<a href="#">Infogreffe</a>	Official register	FR_SIREN_CD	9-digit number	542051180
Gibraltar	<a href="#">Datocapital</a>	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Großbritannien	<a href="#">Companies House (neu)</a> <a href="#">Companies House (alt)</a>		GB_CRN_CD	8-character string with letters and numbers	01234567, SC012345
	<a href="#">Financial Services Register</a>		GB_FSR_CD	6-digit number	827161
	<a href="#">VAT Lookup</a>		GB_VAT_CD	"GB" + 9-digit number or "GB" + 12-digit number or "GBGD" + 3-digit number or "GBHA" + 3-digit number	GB412051121, GB532476983177, GBGD321, GBHA666
	<a href="#">VAT Check</a>				
Guernsey	<a href="#">Guernsey Registry</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Irland	<a href="#">Company Registration Office</a>	Official register	IE_CRO_CD		
Island	<a href="#">RSK</a>	Official Register (nur isländisch)	GEN_TAX_CD		
Isle of Man	<a href="#">Company Search</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Italien	<a href="#">Registro Imprese</a>	Third party	IT_CF_CD	11-digit number	470400011
	<a href="#">Kompass (IT)</a>	Third party			
Jersey	<a href="#">JFSC Companies Registry</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

<b>Kroatien</b>	Sudski Registar	Official register (kroatisch)	HR_OIB_CD	11-digit number (it can start with some zeros but it does not have to)	05937759187
	Bisnode (HR)	Suche für MB Nr. und PLZ			
<b>Lettland</b>	Firmas		LV_NBR_CD	11-digit number	40103681895
<b>Liechtenstein</b>	Firmenindex	Official register			
<b>Litauen</b>	Registru Centras		LT_JAR_CD	9-digit number	110486217
<b>Luxemburg</b>	LBR (Luxembourg Business Registers)	Official register	LU_RCS_CD	1 letter (A to Z) + number of variable length	B0030775 C126
	Legilux	nicht aktuell, historische Suche bis 27.07.2016			
<b>Malta</b>	Malta Business Registry		MT_CNUM_CD	no pre-defined format	C12345, EEIG1, OC100, OS1058 /NT, P1035, PCOMM4, SV93
<b>Monaco</b>	CONSULTER LE RÉPERTOIRE DU COMMERCE ET DE L'INDUSTRIE	Official register	MC_RCI_CD	2-digit number + 1 to 3 letters + 5-digit number	84S02071
<b>Montenegro</b>	CRPS	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Bisnode (ME)	Third Party mit englischer Suche			
<b>Niederlande</b>	KVK (neu)	Official register (neu)	NL_KVK_CD	8-digit number; can start with some zeros	12345678 00001234
	KVK (alt)	Official register (alt)			
	Drimble	Third Party			
<b>Norwegen</b>	Brønnøysundregistrene		NO_NBR_CD	9-digit number	987654321
<b>Österreich</b>	Bundes-Stiftungs- und Fondsregister				
<b>Polen</b>	KRS		PL_REGON_CD	9-digit number or 14-digit number with 5 zeros in the end	610188201 12345678900000
			PL_KRS_CD	number of variable length	456228
			PL_NIP_CD	10-digit number	7740001454
<b>Portugal</b>	Einforma (PT)		PT_NIF_CD	9-digit number	500792771
	Racius				
	Portugalio				
	Codigo Postal				
<b>Rumänien</b>	RisCo		RO_CUI_CD	"RO" + max. 10-digit number	RO1234567890
	Romanian Companies				
	ONRC	Official register			
<b>Russland</b>	Org-Info	Third party	RU_INN_CD	10-digit number	1624351625
	K-Agent	Third party	RU_OGRN_CD	13-digit number	1036165026589
	Egrul (business register)	Official register (russisch)			
<b>San Marino</b>	Registro Imprese		GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>Schweden</b>	Allabolag		SE_ORG_CD	10-digit number, with an optional "-" after 6th digit. The third digit always has the value 2-9.	554521-5795
<b>Schweiz</b>	Zefix	Official register	CH_UID_CD	"CHE-" + 3-digit number + "." + 3-digit number + "." + 3-digit number	CHE-123.456.789
	Monetas	Third party	CH_ID_CD	CH + 11-digit number	CH02030039709
			CH_NUMMER	CH + "-" + 3-digit number + "." + 1-digit number + "." + 3-digit number + "." + 3-digit number + "-" + 1-digit number	CH-130.3.018.934-7
<b>Serbien</b>	Bisnode (RS)	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD (Matini broj)		

	Business Register Agency	Third party	<b>GEN_TAX_CD</b> (Poreski broj)		
	Company Wall	Third party			
	Business Register Agency	Official Register (nur auf kyrillisch)			
<b>Slowakei</b>	OSRK (Business Register)	Official Register	<b>SK_ICO_CD</b>	8-digit number or 8-digit number + 1 lowercase letter	31364501 or 31364501a
<b>Slowenien</b>	AJPES	Official Register (Log In notwendig für erweiterte Suche)	<b>SI_MAT_CD</b>	10-digit number	5063345000
	Bisnode (SI)	Third party			
<b>Spanien</b>	Einforma (ES)	Third party	<b>ES_NIF_CD</b>	9-character string with letters and numbers	A28015865 S2826011E
	Infocif	Third Party			
	Empresia	Third Party			
	Banco de España's registry				
	<a href="https://empresite.eleconomista.es/">https://empresite.eleconomista.es/</a>				
<b>Tschechien</b>	Veejný rejstřík podle subjekt	Official Register	<b>CZ_ICO_CD</b>	8-digit number; in case the number has less than 8 digits, it should be completed by zeros placed at the beginning. Letters or special characters are not allowed	00006947
	Registr ekonomických subjekt	Official Register (Czech Statistics)			
	ARES - ekonomické subjekty				
<b>Ungarn</b>	Céginformáció.hu	Third Party	<b>HU_CEG_CD</b>	2-digit number + "-" + 2-digit number + "-" + 6-digit number	01-17-000705
	Céginfo	Third Party			
	Partner Control	Third Party			
<b>Zypern</b>	E-Filing	Official Register	<b>CY_CBCID_CD</b> (NCB identifier)	2 letters + up to 8-digit number; no blank/special characters allowed	CH101, PP2, FD98537269
			<b>CY_DRCOR_CD</b> (Business register number)	Capital C, O, or P, followed by a number from 1 up to 8 digits.	C273730
			<b>CY_GG_CD</b> (General Government Unit identifier)	"S13" + 8-digit number	S1311020700
<b>VAT Tax Code Suche (EU)</b>	European Commission - VAT number validation				

## WELTWEIT

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example
<b>Argentinien</b>	<a href="https://www.cuitonline.com/">https://www.cuitonline.com/</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_TAX_CD</b>		
<b>Australien</b>	<a href="https://abr.business.gov.au/">https://abr.business.gov.au/</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD, GEN_TRD_RGSTR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
	<a href="https://connectonline.asic.gov.au/">https://connectonline.asic.gov.au/</a>	Official register			
	<a href="https://express.illion.com.au/">https://express.illion.com.au/</a>	Third party			
<b>Bahrain</b>	<a href="https://www.sijilat.bh/">https://www.sijilat.bh/</a>	Official register			
<b>Bermuda</b>	<a href="https://www.gov.bm/registrar-of-companies-directory">https://www.gov.bm/registrar-of-companies-directory</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Brasilien</b>	<a href="http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/PessoaJuridica/CNPJ/cnpjreva/Cnpjreva_Solicitacao.asp">http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/PessoaJuridica/CNPJ/cnpjreva/Cnpjreva_Solicitacao.asp</a>	Official register	<b>BR_CNPJ_CD</b>	14-digit number formatted as NN.NNN.NNN/AAAA-CC (the first 8 digits identify the company, the 4 digits after the / identify the branch or subsidiary,	21.325.097 /2156-88
	<a href="https://www.infoplex.com.br/">https://www.infoplex.com.br/</a>	Third party			

	<a href="https://consultacnpj.com/cnpj/">https://consultacnpj.com/cnpj/</a>	Third party		the last 2 are check digits)	
<b>Cayman Inseln</b>	<a href="https://web.caymanchamber.ky/advancedsearch">https://web.caymanchamber.ky/advancedsearch</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
	<a href="https://www.cima.ky/search-entities-cima">https://www.cima.ky/search-entities-cima</a>	Official register			
	<a href="https://www.ciregistry.ky/companies-register/">https://www.ciregistry.ky/companies-register/</a>	Official register			
<b>Chile</b>	<a href="https://zeus.sii.cl/cvc_cgi/nar/nar_ingrut">https://zeus.sii.cl/cvc_cgi/nar/nar_ingrut</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_TAX_CD</b>		
<b>China</b>	<a href="http://bj.gsxt.gov.cn/index.html">http://bj.gsxt.gov.cn/index.html</a>	Official register	<b>CN_CC_CD</b>		
<b>Dominikanische Republik</b>	<a href="https://dominicanfirms.com/dominican-republic-company-search">https://dominicanfirms.com/dominican-republic-company-search</a>	Third party			
<b>Ecuador</b>	<a href="https://www.compraspublicas.gob.ec/ProcesoContratacion/compras/">https://www.compraspublicas.gob.ec/ProcesoContratacion/compras/</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_TAX_CD</b>		
	<a href="http://www.edina.com.ec/">http://www.edina.com.ec/</a>	Third party			
<b>Falkland Inseln</b>	<a href="http://www.falklandislandschamberofcommerce.com/business.php?id=16">http://www.falklandislandschamberofcommerce.com/business.php?id=16</a>	Official register			
<b>Georgien</b>	<a href="https://enreg.reestri.gov.ge/main.php?m=new_index&amp;l=en">https://enreg.reestri.gov.ge/main.php?m=new_index&amp;l=en</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_TAX_CD</b>		
<b>Hong Kong</b>	<a href="https://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/">https://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
	<a href="https://www.hkgbusiness.com/en">https://www.hkgbusiness.com/en</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Indien</b>	<a href="http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/viewCompanyMasterData.do">http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/viewCompanyMasterData.do</a>	Official register	<b>IN_CIN_CD, IN_PAN_CD</b>		
<b>Japan</b>	<a href="https://www2.tse.or.jp/tseHpFront/JJK020010Action.do?Show=Show">https://www2.tse.or.jp/tseHpFront/JJK020010Action.do?Show=Show</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
	<a href="https://www.houjin-bangou.nta.go.jp/en/">https://www.houjin-bangou.nta.go.jp/en/</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Jersey</b>	<a href="https://www.jerseyfsc.org/registry/documentSearch/NameSearch.aspx">https://www.jerseyfsc.org/registry/documentSearch/NameSearch.aspx</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Jungferninseln (US)</b>	<a href="https://secure.dlca.vi.gov/license/Asps/Search/License_search.aspx">https://secure.dlca.vi.gov/license/Asps/Search/License_search.aspx</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Jungferninseln (UK)</b>	<a href="https://www.bvifsc.vg/regulated-entities?combine&amp;field_entity_status_tid%5B0%5D=72">https://www.bvifsc.vg/regulated-entities?combine&amp;field_entity_status_tid%5B0%5D=72</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Kanada</b>	<a href="https://beta.canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search">https://beta.canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
	<a href="https://www.ic.gc.ca/app/scr/cc/CorporationsCanada/driCrpSrch.html">https://www.ic.gc.ca/app/scr/cc/CorporationsCanada/driCrpSrch.html</a>	Official register	<b>CA_BN_CD</b>		
	Provinz Québec	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Kolumbien</b>	<a href="https://www.rues.org.co/RM">https://www.rues.org.co/RM</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Kuwait</b>	<a href="https://www.kuwaitchamber.org.kw/echamber/website/index.jsp">https://www.kuwaitchamber.org.kw/echamber/website/index.jsp</a>	Official register			
	<a href="http://justkuwait.net/category/business/active/">http://justkuwait.net/category/business/active/</a>	Third party			
<b>Malaysia</b>	<a href="https://www.mysbusiness.com/">https://www.mysbusiness.com/</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Marokko</b>	<a href="http://en.charika.ma/">http://en.charika.ma/</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
	<a href="https://www.directinfo.ma/resultat-search-mot-cle">https://www.directinfo.ma/resultat-search-mot-cle</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Marshallinseln</b>	<a href="https://resources.register-iri.com/CorpEntity/Corporate/Search">https://resources.register-iri.com/CorpEntity/Corporate/Search</a>	Official register	<b>MH_NBR_CD</b>	4 to 6-digit number	8232, 53765, 478893
<b>Mexico</b>	<a href="https://www.gob.mx/busqueda">https://www.gob.mx/busqueda</a>	Official register			
	<a href="https://www.dateas.com/en-us">https://www.dateas.com/en-us</a>	Third party			
<b>Neukaledonien</b>	<a href="https://annuaire.plan.nc/">https://annuaire.plan.nc/</a>	Third party			
<b>Neuseeland</b>	<a href="https://companies-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz/">https://companies-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz/</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
	<a href="https://www.nzlbusiness.com/">https://www.nzlbusiness.com/</a>	Third party	<b>GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD, GEN_TRD_RGSTR_ENTTY_CD</b>		
<b>Panama</b>	<a href="http://www.panamacompra.gob.pa/ambientepublico/AP_BuscarProveedorBA.aspx?Popup=True&amp;Texto=">http://www.panamacompra.gob.pa/ambientepublico/AP_BuscarProveedorBA.aspx?Popup=True&amp;Texto=</a>	Official register	<b>GEN_TAX_CD</b>		

	<a href="https://opencorporates.com/">https://opencorporates.com/</a>	Third party	GEN_TRD_RGSTR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>Peru</b>	<a href="https://www.universidadperu.com/empresas/busqueda/">https://www.universidadperu.com/empresas/busqueda/</a>	Third party	GEN_TAX_CD		
	<a href="https://perudalia.com/empresas/">https://perudalia.com/empresas/</a>	Third party	GEN_TAX_CD		
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	<a href="https://prcorpfilin.f1hst.com/CorporationSearch.aspx">https://prcorpfilin.f1hst.com/CorporationSearch.aspx</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>Singapore</b>	<a href="http://www.tis.bizfile.gov.sg">www.tis.bizfile.gov.sg</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="https://www.rikvin.com/tools/singapore-company-name-check/">https://www.rikvin.com/tools/singapore-company-name-check/</a>	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="https://www.sgpbusiness.com/">https://www.sgpbusiness.com/</a>	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>Thailand</b>	<a href="https://datawarehouse.dbd.go.th/index">https://datawarehouse.dbd.go.th/index</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>Tunesien</b>	<a href="http://www.info-clipper.com/en/">http://www.info-clipper.com/en/</a>	Third party	DUNS_CD		
<b>Türkei</b>	<a href="https://www.ticaretisicilgazetesi.gov.tr/view/hizlierisim/unvansorgulama.php">https://www.ticaretisicilgazetesi.gov.tr/view/hizlierisim/unvansorgulama.php</a>	Official register	TR_VKN_CD	Up to 10-digit number	71524152 1026152349
	<a href="https://www.bulurum.com/en/">https://www.bulurum.com/en/</a>	Third party	TR_VKN_CD		
	<a href="https://e-sirket.mkk.com.tr/esir/">https://e-sirket.mkk.com.tr/esir/</a>		GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD TR_VKN_CD		
<b>Taiwan</b>	<a href="https://findbiz.nat.gov.tw/fts/query/QueryBar/queryInIt.do?request_locale=en">https://findbiz.nat.gov.tw/fts/query/QueryBar/queryInIt.do?request_locale=en</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>UAE (Abu Dhabi)</b>	<a href="https://digital.abudhabichamber.ae/portal/#/commercial-directory">https://digital.abudhabichamber.ae/portal/#/commercial-directory</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>USA</b>	<a href="#">EIN business register</a>	Official register	US_EIN_CD (Employer Identification Number)	2-digit-number + "-" + 7-digit number	21-2567152
	<a href="#">Delaware business register</a>	Official register	US_DSFN_CD (Number issued by the state of Delaware to each new Company)	7-digit number	4307493
	<a href="#">Central Index Key</a>	Official register	US_CIK_CD (Number by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission)	10-digit number	0001543040
	<a href="#">Alaska business register 1</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Arizona business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Arkansas business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">California business register 1</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">California business register 2</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Colorado business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Connecticut business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Florida business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD, US_EIN_CD		
	<a href="#">Georgia business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Hawaii business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Idaho business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Indiana business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Iowa business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Kansas business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Kentucky business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

	<a href="#">Louisiana business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Maine business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Maryland business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Michigan business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Minnesota business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Mississippi business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Montana business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Nebraska business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Nevada business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">New Hampshire business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">New Jersey business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">New Mexico business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">New York business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">North Carolina business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">North Dakota business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Ohio business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Oklahoma business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Oregon business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Pennsylvania business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Puerto Rico business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Rhode Island business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">South Dakota business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Tennessee business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Texas business register 1</a>	Official register	GEN_TAX_CD		
	<a href="#">Texas business register 2</a>	Official register			
	<a href="#">Utah business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Washington business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">West Virginia business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	<a href="#">Wyoming business register</a>	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
<b>Uruguay</b>	<a href="https://servicios.dgi.gub.uy/ServiciosEnLinea/dgi--servicios-en-linea--consulta-de-certificado-unico">https://servicios.dgi.gub.uy/ServiciosEnLinea/dgi--servicios-en-linea--consulta-de-certificado-unico</a>	Official register	GEN_TAX_CD		
<b>Weltweit</b>	<a href="https://opencorporates.com">https://opencorporates.com</a>	Third Party			
<b>LEI Suche (WM)</b>	<a href="https://www.wm-leiportal.org/customer/index.php?a=sea&amp;act=goglobal&amp;lang=de">https://www.wm-leiportal.org/customer/index.php?a=sea&amp;act=goglobal&amp;lang=de</a>				

<b>LEI Suche (gleif)</b>	<a href="https://www.gleif.org/en">https://www.gleif.org/en</a>				
------------------------------	---	--	--	--	--